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Hello again - —Aw

g;
Yesterday, the State of Nevada filed with the Board the attached response to DOE's mation to withdraw with prejudice the Department’s license
application for a high-level waste repository at Yucca Maountain. In short, Nevada supports DOE’s motion. .
Reminder: the Board is scheduled to hold a scheduling argument and case management conference at the NRC Las Yegas Hearing Facility. on ;
Thursday and Friday, June 3-4. 2010.
Amy :
Amy Powell

Associate Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissian
Office of Congressional Affairs :
Phone: 301-415-1673
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Powell, Amy

From: Powell, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 11:23 AM

To: Powell, Amy

Subject: State of Nevada filing with the Board in adjudication of DOE's application for YM
Attachments: Nevada.pdf

Hello again —

Yesterday, the State of Nevada filed with the Board the attached response to DOE’s motion to withdraw with
prejudice the Department'’s license application for a high-level waste repository at Yucca Mountain. In short,
Nevada supports DOE’s motion.

Reminder; thé Board is scheduled to hold a scheduling argument and case management conference at the
NRC Las Vegas Hearing Facility, on Thursday and Friday, June 3-4, 2010.

Amy

Amy Powell

Associate Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1673



